

ARGENTINA	https://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/tramites/consulta-de-infracciones
AUSTRALIA	<p>Victoria: https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences/check-driver-history</p> <p>South Australia: https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/licences/licence-details/check-your-driving-history</p> <p>New south Wales: https://roads-waterways.transport.nsw.gov.au/about/access-to-information/index.html</p> <p>Queensland: http://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history/traffic/</p> <p>Northern Australia: https://pfes.nt.gov.au/corporate/corporate/access-information</p>
AUSTRIA	Contact your local Bezirkshauptmannschaft to request your 'Statement from the driving license register.' If you are a resident of a regional capital, contact the State Police Department for this document.
BAHAMAS	<p>https://www.royalbahamaspolice.org/</p> <p>Email: traffic@royalbahamaspolice.org</p>
BANGLADESH	<p>Contact Bangladesh Road Transport Authority</p> <p>Your record can be retrieved from the Bangladesh Road Transportation Authority (BRTA) Via the automobile association of Bangladesh</p> <p>http://www.brta.gov.bd/</p>
BELGIUM	<p>Please obtain a copy of your "casier judiciaire" from</p> <p>https://justice.belgium.be/fr/themes_et_dossiers/documents/demander_des_documents/extrait_de_casier_judiciaire</p>
BOLIVIA	https://estadodigital.mingobierno.gob.bo/cudap/certificado "Certificate of Police Record"
BRAZIL	<p>Amazonas: http://servicos.detran.am.gov.br/index.php/renach/pontuacao_condutor/</p> <p>Sao Paulo: http://www.detran.sp.gov.br/</p> <p>Rio De Janeiro: http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/</p> <p>Santa Catarina: http://www.detran.sc.gov.br/</p> <p>Rio Grande Do Sul: http://www.detran.rs.gov.br/</p>
CAYMAN ISLANDS	<p>Contact the Royal Cayman Islands police criminal records office in Grand Cayman "Traffic Convictions"</p> <p>http://www.dvdl.gov.ky/</p>
CHILE	<p>Please obtain a copy of "Police Background Certificate (CUDAP)"</p> <p>https://estadodigital.mingobierno.gob.bo/cudap/certificado</p>
CHINA	<p>BEIJING: http://jtql.beijing.gov.cn/</p> <p>SHANGHAI: http://sh.122.gov.cn/ (Driver's License Points inquiry)</p> <p>NANJING: TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT BUREAU</p>
COLOMBIA	<p>Please request record from https://www.runt.com.co/ (Consulta por document de identidad)</p> <p>*we do not accept license records*</p>
COSTA RICA	<p>You can access your driving record via Cosevi Seguridad</p> <p>https://www.csv.go.cr/inicio</p>
CROATIA	<p>Records can be obtained from:</p> <p>Republic of Croatia</p> <p>Ministry of Internal Affairs</p> <p>Department of Administrative affairs</p> <p>https://mpu.gov.hr/</p>
CZECH REPUBLIC	https://www.mdcz.cz/Zivotni-situace/Evidencni-karta-ridice,-bodove-hodnoceni/Zadost-o-vypis-z-evidencni-karty-ridice-nebo-o-vyp?lang=en-GB

DENMARK	http://www.politi.dk/ or call +45 4515 6390
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	Contact the Ministerio Publico, Procuraduria Fiscal del Distrito Nacional to acquire your "Certificacion"
ECUADOR	You may be able to access your driving record using your driver's license information: https://www.ant.gob.ec/servicios-2/
EGYPT	You can request a Citizen's Driving Record in person at the Ministry of Interior Traffic Department in your city.
EL SALVADOR	https://www.vmt.gob.sv/ (record de licencia de conducir)
FINLAND	https://www.traficom.fi/en/services/driver-data-and-extracts-driving-licence-register
FRANCE	https://www.usagers.antai.gouv.fr/demarches/saisienumeroconsultation?lang=fr
GEORGIA	Ministry of Internal Affairs of Georgia Service Agency "Certificate of Driving License"
GERMANY	Please visit Kraftfahrt-Bundesamt to request your Punktestand (FAER) : https://www.kba-online.de/
GREECE	Contact the Ministry of Transfer and Communications to receive your "Degrees of Sentences." Go to the Contact section and send an email to yme@yme.gov.gr and cc: e.tsourdalaki@yme.gov.gr requesting a letter reporting your Penalty Points in the Drivers' Point System.
GUATEMALA	https://policiales.pnc.gob.gt/ (Police clearance certificate)
HONDURAS	Contact the Department of State in the Office of Security, National Travel Directorate for a "Certificate of Record"
HONG KONG	http://www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/05_traffic_matters/tcr.html (Please note record must be collected in person at a government office)
HUNGARY	Police Headquarters of Budapest Traffic Division will issue a statement concerning traffic violations on your record. Additional information: http://www.nyilvantarto.hu/en/
ICELAND	Contact Reykjavik chief of police Phone: +354 444-100 Fax: +354 444-1015 Additional information: http://www.logreglan.is/
INDIA	Please contact local traffic police for driving record or Regional Transport office for "Extract of Driver's License" *We do not accept any E-challan Screenshot*
INDONESIA	Please Contact the Polri Daerah Metro Jaya Dan Sekitarnya Resor Metropolitan Jakarta Timur Indonesia National Police: Jakarta Metropolitan Regional Police: Directorate of Traffic Police: "Statement Letter"
IRELAND	https://www.ndls.ie/ (Driver Statement) Additional information: https://www.ndls.ie/driving-abroad.html#letter-of-entitlement-driver-statement If there are any points on the record, please provide information about when and why they were issued. Northern Ireland: https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/services/check-someones-driving-licence-information
ISRAEL	Record must be requested in person. Please send your driving information from Ministry of Transport and Road Safety, Driver and Vehicle Licensing Department and a statement regarding your criminal record from Israel Police Traffic Division, Traffic Records Unit. Office hours: Sunday- Thursday 07.00-20.00/Friday: 07.00-13.00

	24 hrs voicemail: 03-5024000 Additional Information: http://www.mot.gov.il (English: http://en.mot.gov.il/)
IRAN	Record must be requested in person from Islamic Republic of Iran Police. A letter can be requested from Disciplinary forces of Islamic Republic of Iran which states that you have no record of negative points or traffic violations.
ITALY	https://www.ilportaledellautomobilista.it/web/portale-automobilista/saldo-punti-patente (license points balance) *When taking a screenshot, please ensure the date on your computer is visible*
JAMAICA	Please contact island traffic authority Office hours: Monday- Thursday 8:30-5:00/ Friday 8:30-4:00 Address: 145 Maxfield Avenue Kingston Tel: 754-2814/2816
JAPAN	https://www.jsdc.or.jp/certificate/tabid/109/Default.aspx (Clean accident and offense record certificate)
JORDAN	https://psd.gov.jo/en-us/psd-department-s/traffic-department/services/
KAZAKHSTAN	Request record from department of Police “
KENYA	Please send a picture of driver’s license booklet that includes endorsements (page 7) and special conditions sections.
KOREA	https://www.apostille.go.kr/gb/app/applIndex.do (National Police Agency- Certificate of Driver’s License) http://www.koroad.or.kr/ www.minwon24.go.kr http://www.efine.go.kr
KUWAIT	https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgoArabic/Pages/CitizensResidents/InfoSubPages/CarAndTranports.aspx
LATVIA	Contact the Ministry of Road Transport, Road Traffic Safety Directorate (CSDD) for your “Confirmation Letter” by phone at: +371 7025750 or email office @csdd.gov.lv
LITHUANIA	https://www.regitra.lt/en/
MACEDONIA	Contact your City Court official for a Certificate
MALAYSIA	https://public.jpj.gov.my/public/login.zul (Record will state if you have any “Kejara” points)
MEXICO	Ability to obtain driving record depends on which state in Mexico license was issued Mexico City: http://www.semovi.df.gob.mx/ Retrieve your record from the Central Office of the Government of the Federal District, Secretariat of Transportation and Roads - Public Transportation Registry Directorate at the Driving License and Permit Inquiry Desk. Queretaro : Contact your local Public Safety Ministry Department of Transit Address: Rio Tuxpan No. 107, Col Desarrollo San Pablo C.P. 76130. Santiago de Queretaro, Qro Tel: 220-86-63 / 220-67-98 Nuevo Leon: Request records from the Secretary of Public Safety in San Pedro Garza Garcia Tel: 8400-4600

	<p>Email: sspv@sanpedro.gob.mx</p> <p>Yucatan: Depto. De registro de Control Vehicular</p>
MOLDOVA	<p>Contact the General Police Commissariat of Mun. Chisinau, Road Police Station Address: Tiraspolului, 11, Str City Chisinau, Republic of Moldova Tel: 27 25 01.</p>
MONGOLIA	<p>Contact http://eng.police.gov.mn/ and request for information regarding violations or accidents</p>
MOROCCO	<p>https://infracionsroutieres.narsa.gov.ma/InfracionsRoutieres/app/accueil</p>
NETHERLANDS	<p>https://www.rdw.nl/ (Aanvraag echtheidsverklaring Nederlands rijbewijs)</p>
NEW ZELAND	<p>https://www.nzta.govt.nz/ (Traffic conviction history)</p>
NICARAGUA	<p>Request for "Certificado de Registro de Licencia de Conducir" from policia nacional</p>
NIGERIA	<p>https://frsc.gov.ng/ Contact the Federal Road Safety Commission Lagos State: Contact Federal Road Safety Commission Address: Ojodu - Isheri Roa P.M.B. 21510 Ikeja, Lagos State Tel: 01-7933148 , 01-7200066</p>
NORWAY	<p>https://www.politiet.no/ (Police Certificate) Politiet has information about licenses and permits and should be able to retrieve your driving record electronically Tel: 73 89 90 90 Fax: 73 89 91 28 Email: post.sor-trondelag@politiet.no</p>
OMAN	<p>Request your "Traffic Offence Enquiry and Payment". It will state if there are any fines http://www.rop.gov.om/english/index.asp Click on "Online Services" and "Traffic Fines Payment"</p>
PAKISTAN	<p>https://www.islamabadtrafficpolice.gov.pk/lv.php Contact your local traffic police office in Pakistan to obtain a letter that refers to your driving authority such as any infractions/violations or demerit points. Also include your original issued license and expiry date.</p>
PALESTINE	<p>State of Palestine Ministry of Transport Directorate General for Licensing</p>
PANAMA	<p>https://www.licencia.com.pa/ Additional information: Contact the Road Transit and Transport Authority, Minor Infractions for an "Account Statement to Date" which will state whether you have any pending cases with them</p>
PERU	<p>https://www.gob.pe/341-consulta-tu-record-de-conductor</p>
PHILIPPINES	<p>https://lto.gov.ph/ (Certification) *no license records accepted*</p>
POLAND	<p>Contact your local police headquarters for a "Clearance Certificate" which contains information on any entries found for you in the "Police Record of Traffic Violating Drivers" Wroclaw: Certificate issued by Municipal Office in Wroclaw, Department of Service and Administration - Includes license validity, issue, expiry - States license "has not been suspended"</p>

	Bielsko-Biala: City Police Headquarters in Bielsko-Biala: Komendant Miejski Policji - Includes name, birthdate, birth place, home address - States whether driver is listed in registry of drivers who violated safety rules on roads
PORTUGAL	To obtain a copy of your driving record, please contact: <u>ANSR</u> National Authority for Road Safety mail@ansr.pt Tel: 21 312 21 00. Forms at http://www.ansr.pt/Contraordenacoes/Formularios/Pages/default.aspx
PUERTO RICO	A driver's record can be obtained by sending a letter to the address printed below with the following information: your full name as it appears on your Puerto Rico driver's license, social security number, date of birth, license number, reason for request, address where the record should be mailed and your daytime telephone number. Along with this letter you must also include a photocopy of a valid photo identification, preferably your Puerto Rico driver's license, and a money order in the amount of \$1.50 made out to: Secretary of Treasury (personal checks are not acceptable). Requests usually take 10 business days by regular mail. However, if you need to receive the document sooner, DISCO (Directoría Servicios al Conductor) recommends that you request it to be sent via UPS or Airborne Express. You must call the carrier service before mailing your request and pay for this service in advance. Driver's records are never faxed. If you need further assistance, call the Service Division at (787) 294-2424 Mail your request to: Service Division Archives DISCO/Driver Services P.O. Box 41243 San Juan, PR 00940-1240 Physical Address: Puerto Rico Industrial Park Marginal Carr. #3 Km 12.0 Hm 5.0 Lote #9 Barrio Canovanilla Carolina, PR 00985 https://www.dtop.pr.gov/
QATAR	E-Services portal for Traffic Services (Driver's License Inquiry): https://portal.moi.gov.qa/wps/portal/ar "state of Qatar ministry of interior general traffic department" *Notes: Document is dated, provided in Arabic and English. Includes license number, expiry, any violations, and what vehicles can be driven with that license
ROMANIA	http://www.drpciv.ro/info-portal/ Contact the Ministry of Administration and Home Affairs, Drivers Licenses and Vehicles Matriculation Board which will certify that you have not deviated from the Road Code.
RUSSIA	Moscow: contact the motor licensing and inspection Department St.Petersburg: Department of state of Safety Traffic- Affairs of Saint Petersburg and Leningradskaya Region

SAUDI ARABIA	http://www.moi.gov.sa/ “Traffic and Query Traffic Violations” We will also need any "Paid" and "Unpaid" Violations
SINGAPORE	https://eservices.police.gov.sg/content/policehubhome/homepage.html Please make sure you retrieve all pages, including the page that shows the validity dates of your license, as well as a statement about any demerit points. If taking a screenshot please add dates of when taken.
SLOVAKIA	https://www.minv.sk/?vodicske-preukazy Contact the District Administration of Police Force in Kosice, Division of Public Order – Department of Records for your “Registration File.”
SLOVENIA	https://www.gov.si/zbirke/storitve/izpis-iz-prekrskovnih-evidenc-skupna-evidenca-izrecenih-kazenskih-tock-v-cestnem-prometu-ekt-evidenca-pravnomocnih-sodb-ozroma-sklepov-o-prekrskih-eps/
SOUTH AFRICA	Contact the National Traffic Information System (NaTIS) or your local municipality for a statement of any restrictions or endorsements on your record We need a document called “South African Police Service Clearance Certificate” Address: SAPS Criminal Record Centre, Private Bag x 308, Pretoria 0001 Tel: +27 12 393 3928 Fax: +27 12 393 3909
SPAIN	You can electronically obtain your record from the Direccion General de Trafico https://www.dgt.es/inicio/
SRI LANKA	Contact the Department of Motor Traffic http://www.motortraffic.gov.lk/ . Send us your Endorsement Sheet and make sure it includes your Demerit Points and Fines in Lieu of Prosecution.
SWEDEN	https://polisen.se/tjanster-tillstand/ Request for Police Record (Record can be provided in several languages including English)
SWITZERLAND	https://www.ge.ch/dossier/vehicules-conducteurs/prestations-informations/office-cantonal-vehicules-ocv-ligne you can also request a short written letter from the Swiss authorities stating any outstanding infractions, status of license and how many you’ve had your license.
TAIWAN	https://www.mvdis.gov.tw/m3-emv/vil/index Request your verification certification of driver’s license
THAILAND	Obtain a copy of your driver's certificate from the Department of Land Transport
TURKEY	Each City has its own association and you will need to visit your own city’s website. For more info : http://www.trafik.gov.tr/
UKRAINE	Contact the Interregional Registration Department for your “Driving Violations Record” issued by the Department of Documentation. To receive information about your driver’s license please contact the National Police of Ukraine, Administration of Patrol
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	Dubai: Request for your RTA Dubai (Road Transport Authority) https://www.rta.ae/wps/portal/rta/ae/home!/ut/p/z1/fy5BC4JAFIR_kbxnhtVRCzRRaSNr20ussu_pD2xXd-v1ZdK25DAMfMwMCOAqtn9RIS0bLfs5X4d9yxGWESzeNCh8xKI6MnZOjh7sVJCBmAH8owHfDYsy2WQNIkLZ1SNcGeGvuCrgszcPO1ihdkZqA91QpPZFugJvSStLOaKWjKjVaaqmSVsEFxGcyP7jrOEQ3Re8Uzp_YKWGbZB-73hf482noxDVwOvYCOvEarQ!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/ Abu Dhabi: Contact the Abu Dhabi Police GHQ, Traffic and Patrols Directorate in the Ministry of Interior

	EMAIL: customerservice@adpolice.gov.ae
UNITED KINGDOM	https://www.gov.uk/browse/driving/driving-licences Request for your Penalty points and driver's license details. Click "save or print this license" link at top of the screen to save results as a PDF. (please do not send a check code for us to check ourselves as this can only be accessed once) If You possess a paper counterpart, please submit.
URUGUAY	The office of Transit and Transport (Control of Drivers Division) May be able to issue a driver's record
VENEZUELA	Contact the Instituto Nacional de Transito y Transporte Terrestre, Gerencia de Registro de Transito in Caraca http://www.intt.gob.ve/intt/ which should be able to provide you with a driving record with the relevant information.
VIRGIN ISLANDS	Please obtain a copy of your driving record from the Virgin Islands Police Department Traffic Record Check Form: http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Forms.aspx

CANADA

ALBERTA	https://www.alberta.ca/get-drivers-abstract.aspx
BRITISH COLOUMBIA	https://www.icbc.com/driver-licensing/getting-licensed/Pages/Your-driving-record.aspx
MANITOBA	https://www.mpi.mb.ca/Pages/get-driving-record.aspx
NEW BRUNSWICK	https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/services/services_renderer.200564.html
NEWFOUNDLAND & LABRADOR	http://www.servicenl.gov.nl.ca/drivers/DriversandVehicles/driverlicensing/abstract.html
NORTHWEST TERRITORIES	https://www.idmv.dot.gov.nt.ca/
NOVA SCOTIA	http://www.novascotia.ca/snsmr/rmv/licence/abstracts.asp
ONTARIO	http://www.ontario.ca/driving-and-roads/uncertified-drivers-record (UNCERTIFIED OR CERTIFIED) *we do not accept commercial driving record*
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	http://www.gov.pe.ca/highwaysafety/index.php3?number=1002493&lang=E
QUEBEC	https://services.saaq.gouv.qc.ca/FonctionsWeb/EtatDossierConduite.Web/en-ca/
SASKATCHEWAN	http://www.sgi.sk.ca/individuals/licensing/driverabstract.html
YUKON TERRITORY	http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/mv/index.html